CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

March 22, 2013

Graeme Means, P.E.

High Mesa Consulting Group
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Tract A, Ancient Mesa

Connection to the Proposed Strom Drain Pipe in Universe Blvd. NW (C09/D007)
Dear Mr. Means,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2-27-13, the above
referenced connection can not be approved for work order. The allowable discharge

should be based on the capacity of the proposed storm drain pipe in Universe.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Sincergly,

Shahab Biazar; P-E-
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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